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RE: Earth Day is April 22nd! Need ideas?

And to back Ms. Melton‐‐ if you are interested in having your kids outside cleaning the campus and community‐‐ I have
plenty of trash bags available. 
I do not have any plastic gloves left but have work gloves.  Please see me before Friday.  Also, an idea for here in the
school is to get recycling containers for classrooms‐‐ too many bottles are being thrown away. 
And please try to get the kids to recycle the bottles and cans!! 

Kerry Broersma 
Digital Harbor High School #416 
English Teacher 
kbroersma@bcps.k12.md.us 
Office 305 
443‐984‐1256 
410‐718‐3338 ﴾cell phone﴿ 
________________________________________ 
From: Melton, Aubrey 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2016 11:42 AM 
To: Digital Harbor ﴾416﴿ 
Subject: Earth Day is April 22nd!  Need ideas? 

If you need assistance with Earth Day, here are some ideas! 

Please let me know what you're doing so we can showcase it on the Greenschools page!!  Part of our requirement is to
have celebrations, and what better way is to celebrate Earth Day! 
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Ms. Aubrey Melton 
Environmental Science 
Room 457 
Digital Harbor H.S. 
1100 Covington Street 
Baltimore, MD 21230 
443.984.1256 
amelton01@bcps.k12.md.us 

Broersma, Kerry
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To:Melton, Aubrey <AMelton01@bcps.k12.md.us>;


